From: catherine matthews
Sent: 15 November 2021 07:33
To: Local Plan

Subject: 2021 local plan

To whom it may concern

| wish to oppose the plan drafted by the council to build more houses in south Warrington. lam extremely
concerned about below points

1- the effects of carbon emissions on the environment if further housing is built as this will imply more cars

2- the impact on wildlife and green belt, more people suffer from mental health and the erosion of green spaces
means less areas to walk and enjoy the outdoors which is a proven remedy for stress

3- the lack of schools, doctors surgery, dentist surgery - | moved to Thelwall 6 years ago but | have kept my dentist in
altrincham as | cannot find a local dentist

4- if housing is built in assigned areas by the council | cannot see how affordable housing can be built there since
one will require a car and the cost of running a car is becoming extremely expensive

5- since a lot of EU citizens have left and very few are coming into the UK how can the council justify so many
dwelling to be built

6- the UK is supposed to become more self sufficient with regards to producing its food, how will this happen if we
take away all farming land to build houses?

Yours faithfully
Catherine Green

Sent from my iPhone





